Jan 6, 1839
212 W. Seminary Ave.
Wheaton, Illinois
Mr. J. N. Vail
Aluminum Co. of America
520 N. Michi Ave.
Chicago, Illinois
Dear Mr., Vail:

I have your letter of the 3rd. Since my
first letter other considerations have required the fol-
lowing changed.

Length of cone reduced from 53" to 45",

Small end of cone increased from 8 7/16" 1.D. to
10 5/16" I.D. This will give nearly the same taper.

Diameter of drums increcssed from 8 7/16" OiD. to
10 5/16% 0.D, The same slip fit into swall end of
cone is reguired.

I am not familiar with what chipped and hamrered
means. The outside of ring must be smooth to turn
easily in channel,

No mention iz made of whether or not the ovent up
edgee of fins are welded at the corners. I thimk they
should be.

In recard to chuck charge of §3.00; I will expect you

to ship this and any scr2p left over in fabrication procase

if you charge for same.






